
Professional Design Services 
Solomon Street Intersection Improvements 
 
 
FROM:   PARAGON CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 
  350 AIRPORT ROAD 
  GRIFFIN, GA  30224 
 
TO:  INTERESTED PARTIES 
 
RE:  Addendum No. 1, dated June 2, 2020 
 
 
This Addendum modifies the original RFP Documents dated May 2020. 
 
This Addendum consists of two (2) pages. 
 
Add. 1.1 Modification: The Pre-Conference Meeting has been changed from 

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 at 10:00AM at City Hall, 3rd Floor Conference 
Room, 100 South Hill Street, Griffin, GA to Wednesday June 10, 2020 at 
11:00 AM in the office of Brant Keller, PhD, Director of Public Works 
and Utilities, City Hall, 3rd Floor, 100 South Hill Street, Griffin, GA.  All 
references in the RFP Documents to a Pre-Conference Meeting of June 10, 
2020 at 10:00AM shall be changed to June 10, 2020 at 11:00AM. 

Questions and Responses  
 
Q: I do not see the attachment for the concept report noted in the RFP. Can you please 

point me to that? 
A: Corrected RFP has been uploaded to Georgia Procurement Registry website 

and City of Griffin’s website. 
 
Q: Can you comment on the requirement for cost? The RFP indicates that is not a criteria 

for selection but a cost form is included.   
A: Architectural and engineering service procurements must follow the Brooks Act and 

the Mini-Brooks Act required by state law which excludes price as an evaluation factor 
provided the price is fair and reasonable. Cost is being asked for to negotiate with 
successful proposer at the end of the RFP process.  

 
Q: For the above-referenced RFP, Professional Design Services – Solomon Street 

Intersection Improvements, can you tell me which GDOT Area Classes precertifications 
are required? 

A: We will be looking for the proposer to provide area class requirements as they see the 
need. Proposer should provide necessary area classes. 



Q: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  
A: No 
 
Q: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  
A: We will select as documents state 
 
Q: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at  

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/6d94d291/0emmJD-
oXUGqJkJizxlyag?u=http://www.mygovwatch.com/%3F 

A: No 
 
Q: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  
A: Georgia Procurement Registry Website 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 


